

Greensboro Criminal Justice Advisory Commission Meeting Minutes June 20th, 2024

The Greensboro Criminal Justice Advisory Commission (GCJAC) had their monthly meeting at 6:35 p.m. on the above date at the Central library in the Nussbaum room.

<u>Commissioners Present:</u> S. Hawkins, W. Durham, J. Miller, K. Lightsey, C. Coleman, P. Wisneski, and A. Smith <u>Commissioners Absent</u>: A. Marshall & W. Cutler <u>City Staff Present:</u> Criminal Justice Administrators S. Lewis

I. Call to Order

K. Lightsey called the meeting to order at 6:35p.m.

A. Opening

The regular meeting of the Committee was called to order at 6:35pm on 6/20/24 in the Central library by GCJAC Chairman K. Lightsey.

B. Moment of Silence

The meeting opened with a moment of silence

C. Meeting Minutes

Executive Board Updates

K. Lightsey and C. Coleman that is a part of the executive board did not have any updates for the commission at this time.

Peace on Purpose Event

Admin S. Lewis started with thanking the commissioners that could attend and said there was a great turn out on the event and received a lot of participation at our table during the event. W. Durham stated a lot of police officers did not know about GCJAC and it was informative for them. Each commissioner that attended the event spoke about their experience on that evening. S. Hawkins said it was a great engagement on the community. He also stated people are interested and had questions that were given solid answer to the things they are unsure about

with GCJAC. W. Durham said he enjoyed the event and the interactions with the community and police officers that stopped by the table. The teamwork and effort that was great on all the commissioners and said to involve ourselves in more events like these and continue to get GCJAC out there to the residents of Greensboro. A. Smith said it was a great event and she looked forward to more events like that. She enjoyed speaking to others and giving information out about GCJAC while seeing the other organizations that are around Greensboro and seeing the things they offer too.

Meet & Greet Update

Admin S. Lewis stated to the commission that their meet and greet would be on August 10th at Center City. The commission wanted a food truck or two available for the residents that came out and that was still being worked out. The commission discussed the types of food trucks they would possibly like to have at the event. Admin S. Lewis discussed with the group if they would like to have a speaker that could attend the event and bring more people to the meet and greet.

Monthly Activity Report

Each commissioner that participated in the monthly activity report stated the activities or events that they participated in and talked to the commission about some of them. L. McNeil addressed the importance and purpose of having these reports by stating we want to show the impact GCJAC is having and doing in the communities and showing the things they have been participating in throughout the year. It's a way to keep a running record of the events commissioners are participating in outside of GCJAC meetings.

Police Reporting System

P. Wisneski said she received a call about the reporting system used to retrieve a police reports. She said a person discussed with her that you may now have to pay to retrieve a report you may be involved in. She said when she tried it prompted her to pay nineteen dollars for a report. It was discussed previously that you could go online, put in your case number and retrieve the report and print with no fee. The commission having the admin go through the process of trying to retrieve a report with the details of the findings in our next meeting and discussed a recommendation to have the process reviewed by a person in GPD.

<u>Adjournment</u>

Motion to adjourn. Moved by: Commissioner S. Hawkins Second by: Commissioner W. Durham The motion passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 7:18 p.m.